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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

November 8, 2023 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Patti Zellner, Administrative Assistant III, Division of Engineering IJ ~ 
DN 20200176-EI - Petition for a limited proceeding to approve clean energy 
connection program and tariff and stipulation, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 

Staff recommends that Confidential Document Number 11200-2020 (Document provided in 
response to LULA C's 2nd set of interrogatories (Nos. 9-25); specifically, No. 17, (bearing Bates 
No. 20FL-CEC-001988), filed November 14, 2020, in the above reference docket file should be 
returned to source at this time. 

If you have any questions about this report, please contact me by phone at 850-413-6208 or by 
email at pzellner@psc.state.fl.us. 

Attachment 

cc: Mark Futrell (Deputy Executive Director, Technical) 
Lorena Hollett (Office of Commission Clerk) 
Hiep Nguyen (Office of Commission Clerk) 
Hong Wang (Office of Commission Clerk) 
Danyel Sims (Office of General Counsel) 




